

Magnum Phoenix

LECTURER IN ACTING
FREELANCE PERFORMANCE ARTIST

CONTACT DETAILS

magfeenix@gmail.com

magnumphoenix.com

linked.in/in/magnumphoenix

Bedford, UK

ADDITIONAL

Level 3 Certificate in Education

Level 2 Certificate in Safeguarding

Certificate in Recognising and
Preventing FGM

Certificate in PREVENT Training

Certificate in Protecting Children from
CSE

ACTIVITIES

PGCE Student Representative
2019 - 20

LGBT Society Chairman
2019 - 20

RHUL MA Festival Marketing Designer
2017

UOB Sif Dans III Festival Videographer
2013

Academic Mentor for Students
2013 - 14

ACHIEVEMENTS

Led CPD sessions in voice projection
and annunciation
2020

Further Education Research shared
with and used by UK colleges
2020



PROFILE

I easily and confidently build rapport with students, allowing my knowledge and expertise to influence the delivery and structure of the given curriculum. My specialisations are in directing, devising, and acting, with additional experience in photography, camera operation and editing, as well as multimedia programs such as Adobe Photoshop and Vegas Pro 14. Additionally, I have basic knowledge of the C# programming language.

I prefer to work in ensemble with my students, aiding them in reaching their academic goals. I believe in a more humanist approach to teaching, and forgo the archaic teacher-student structure, whilst still being able to maintain control and respect of the room. With over 10 years of experience as an artist and workshop facilitator, I am confident that I can teach my students in an effective, fun, and professional approach.



EXPERIENCE

2020

Associate Lecturer in Digital Performance

Lecturer in digital performance teaching 6 hours per week at University of Bedfordshire. I covered practical and theoretical aspects of including media in performance, acting on camera, the creation and editing of film, and devising techniques.

2019 - 20

Volunteer Lecturer at Bedford Sixth Form

To further my PGCE experience, I also volunteered to teach at Bedford Sixth Form, teaching an additional 3 hours a week. I planned and delivered sessions around Theatre de Complicite to AS Level students.

2019 - 20

PGCE Placement at Bedford College

Lecturer in acting, teaching around 15 hours per week, at Bedford College. Mix of practical and lecture led material. I wrote a scheme of work, created resources, planned lessons, marked work, and developed the curriculum with additional classes as part of my research. Additional classes were after college hours, focussed on devising, and ran for 3 hours a week for 6 weeks. The end result was widely praised and shared with other institutions.

2017 - 19

Learning Support Assistant

Supported learners in Bedford college with a variety of disabilities and behavioural difficulties including autism and ADHD.

2017

Drama Specialist at Barracudas Summer Camp

I was a drama specialist at a Barracudas summer camp, leading drama activities for children aged 11+. I also monitored campers during lunch and break times and covered night shifts.

2014 - 16

Teaching Assistant at Ivel Valley School

Supported teaching in a special needs school, working with learners ages 8 - 19, specifically those with behavioural difficulties and autism. I planned and delivered lessons, created resources, and marked work.

2014 - Present

Workshop Leader

I fund and perform my own original work, as well as run drama and vocal workshops for students and other professionals. Have led workshops in contemporary dance for ages 11 - 16 years old, acting for adults, and several devising workshops.



EDUCATION

2019 - 20

PGCE

Post Compulsory Education
University of Bedfordshire

2016 - 17

Master of Arts with Merit

Contemporary Performance Practices
Royal Holloway, University of London

2011 - 14

Bachelor of Arts with Honours, 2:1

Performing Arts
University of Bedfordshire

2009 - 11

BTEC National Diploma, DDM

Performing Arts
Wolverhampton College